

**March 5, 2020**  
**3:30 pm**  
**Leslieville Hall**



**Attendance:**

Adam Payzant, CP Energy	James Lutes, Bonavista	Ron Hallahan, Community
Barbara Lee, Community	Jan McGlone, Community	Ryan Sands, Youth
Catie O’Neal, TC Energy	Jerry Pratt, County	Sarah Barcelo, Repsol
Connie Sands, Community	John Reid, Community	Shane Koss, Baytex Energy
Darrell Misner, Community	Judy Winter, Community	Stu Trentham, Tidewater
Don Riddle, Community	Linda Shippelt-Hubl, Community	Thalia Aspeslet, Pieridae
Eric Peats, Clearwater County	Marcie Nieman, Shell Canada	Trevor Van Maarion, Paramount
Gerald Knopp, Community	Marvin Hubl, Community	Wyatt McDonald, Youth
Grace Thompson, Youth	Michelle Meatheringham, Chamber	Rick Anderson, Facilitator
Helge Nome, Community	Murray Welch, Community	Dawn Thomas, Note taker

**Introductions:**

**Review Agenda:**

- Approved

**Review January Meeting Notes:**

- Approved

**Updates/Action Items:**

- **Social Media (Adam)**
  - Hard copies of presentation circulated
  - Social media committee came up with guidelines
  - Identified goal that worked around engagement; West Central unique because they do have a website.
  - Demographics distribution – Facebook monitors which groups (gender/age) are viewing.
  - Deliverables: To create a Facebook page
    - Increase “Like” count 18 Likes, 22 Follows

- Minimum of 10 posts/month – January 10 posts, Feb 18 posts
- Create welcome tab to page – Complete
- Community Engagement – Ongoing; sharing and putting information out that people are interested in
- Targeting different audience
- Data tracking – Feb 6 – Mar 4
- Post engagement
- Events – have had 2 events: tonight and public information session
  - Facebook makes money with paid advertising/boosting ads
- Big take away is that it's important to "Like" and "Follow"
- At least twice/year Adam will provide a report similar to this.

### **Public Info Session debrief (Feb 13):**

- Topic: *An Afternoon on Reclamation "What Can I Expect?"*. Ran from 3:30 – 5:30pm at the Lou Soppit Centre
- Overview of information session evaluation forms; Summary copies were available for review to meeting attendees
- Curious about comments regarding topics of interest to women. Any ideas as to expand on this or what this would mean?
- Good attendance on the day.
- Suggestion to have Livestreams of these type of events. Level of approval can be challenging sometimes but doesn't mean shouldn't try.
- Do other Synergy groups have information sessions? Rimbey? Drayton? Rocky has a decent turnout. Amount depends on topic.
- Observation was that there were some new faces at the session. Very few evaluation forms filled out - # of forms filled out doesn't reflect attendance.
- Afternoon vs evening? General thoughts: time was good for this one.

### **Member Updates/In the Neighborhood:**

*Members present gave verbal updates. Only written updates submitted are included in the meeting notes. Attendees shared activity updates, and information about local events.*

### **Written updates**

#### **Bonavista**

Drilled 4 wells since January 2020. 2 well PAD in the Ferrier field at 12-16-38-07W5 (Strachan) 13-28-38-07W5 & 14-28-38-07W5. Wells are not scheduled to be Frac'd until this summer.

2 Well PAD in the Willesden Green field at 04-01-041-07W5. 14-01-041-07W5 & 03-24-040-07W5. Both wells will be Frac'd by the end of March.

## **CNRL**

Currently finished drilling first of five horizontal Cardium oil wells south of Rocky Mtn House. We will be utilizing our existing freshwater injection system to deliver water to the lease this summer which will eliminate the need for tank trucks and water delivery hoses/pumps in the ditches.

### **Discussion Items:**

#### **Chamber of Commerce**

- Overview of benefits of becoming a Chamber member
- Annual fee \$78/year
- Tradeshow and community directory

#### **Secondary Impacts of site lighting**

- Discussion regarding safety issues.
- Crime prevention
- Does this fall under best management practice – something that needs to be written up?
- Industry response: – safety feature – OH&S requires lighting when working; open communication with companies is important. Don't feel like you are complaining – may just be an awareness issue.
- Table and continue conversations around the secondary impacts of site lighting

#### **Outreach opportunities**

- Tabled until next meeting

**Next Meeting(s):** Next regular WCS meeting will be April 2<sup>nd</sup>, 3:30pm, supper to follow, at Leslieville Hall.